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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committee Members
FROM: Kip Harrington, Division Manager

DATE: May 24, 2024

RE: 24TP020 - Resolution adopting the Rapid City Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization Functional Classification
Map

Attached for your review and approval is the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization Functional Classification Map. This map identifies specific types of roads
and the corresponding functions of those roads, based upon rules prescribed by the
Federal Highway Administration. Following the 2020 Decennial Census, the defined
Rapid City Urbanized Area boundary was changed, which required modifications to the
Functional Classification Map.

The South Dakota Department of Transportation, in conjunction with the Federal Highway
Administration and the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization and its
associated jurisdictions, has recommended that changes be made to specific roadways
based upon the functional classification standards as prescribed by the Federal Highway
Administration.

STAFF _RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution
adopting the Rapid City Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Functional
Classification Map.
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